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STEVEN J. LAFRANCHI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
PETALUMA THEATRE SQUARE

140 SECOND STREET, SUITE 312, PETALUMA, CA 94952
TEL 707-762-3122 FAX 707-762-3239

February 11, 2023

County of Sonoma

Permit & Resource Management Department
2550 Ventura Avenue

Santa Rosa, CA 94952

Attention: Joshua Miranda

Subject: Minor Subdivision Application Withdrawal
Lands of Adobe Investment, LL.C
270 & 280 Casa Grande Road
Petaluma, California
APN: 017-140-011, -012 & 017-050-006
Application PLP22-0005
File No. MNS21-0003

Dear Joshua,

On behalf of Adobe Investment, LLC this letter is being submitted for a formal request
that the subject minor subdivision application be withdrawn. Please confirm if there are
any funds remaining or if additional funds are required to close out the account per the

At-Cost Project Reimbursement (PJR-095) terms and conditions.

Thank you for your attention on this matter and please contact me if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Steven J. Lafranchi, PLS, PE

Cc: Rich Coombs
Patrick Imbimbo






